
Mike Kuo 

From: 박근호 [khpark@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2006 6:19 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: ??? (HCT_ nate); ??? (HCT_ hanmail); Scott Wang; SUN-HEE KIM (HCT); Chris Harvey; kentkimhct@paran.com

Subject: Re: FCC Equipment Authorization System AN06T5778 FCC ID: PP4PN-E330

Attachments: ATT. C (RF REPORT)_ PN-E330_ Rev.2.pdf; HAC REPORT (PN-E330)_ Rev.2.pdf; ATT. N (SAR REPORT)_ PN-E330_ 
Rev.2.pdf

�

8/1/2006

Dear Mr. Kuo, 
  
Thanks very much for your support. 
  
According to your request so resend the e-mail and attachment file. 
  
  
We've revised the test report.  
  
1. ATT. C (RF REPORT)_ PN-E330_ Rev.2  ==> page: 6 
  
2. ATT. N (SAR REPORT)_ PN-E330_ Rev.2 ==> page: 16 ~17 
  
3. HAC REPORT (PN-E330)_ Rev.2 ==> page: 3 
  
  

  
  

  
Your prompt confirmation on receiving of this application would be much appreciated. 
  
  
If you have questions or comments on this application, please do not hesitate to conatct us. 
  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 

Part 22/24 portion 
 

Average Power
( Mid Channel) 

99% Bandwidth
( Mid Channel) 

26dB Bandwidth 
( Mid Channel) 

Conducted Bandedge
 

 Low Channel High Channel

Cellular Band 

1XRTT RC3/SO2  24.8 1.265 1.435 -17.52 -19.52

1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +F-SCH)  24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.38 -19.63

1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +SCH)  24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.85 -19.25

1XRTT RC3/SO55  24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.12 -19.14

EVDO    24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.58 -19.36

PCS Band 

1XRTT RC3/SO2  24.9 1.270 1.430 -27.89 -27.18

1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +F-SCH)  24.9 1.270 1.420 -29.63 -28.53

1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +SCH)  24.9 1.270 1.435 -28.18 -27.06

1XRTT RC3/SO55  25.0 1.270 1.435 -27.27 -26.83

EVDO    24.9 1.270 1.430 -28.56 -28.49

SAR Portion 
 

Average Power
( Mid Channel) 

99% Bandwidth
( Mid Channel) 

26dB Bandwidth 
( Mid Channel) 

Conducted Bandedge)

 Low Channel High Channel

Cellular Band 
1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +F-SCH)  24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.38 -19.63

1XRTT RC3/SO55  24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.12 -19.14

EVDO    24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.58 -19.36

PCS Band 
1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +F-SCH)  24.9 1.270 1.430 -29.63 -28.53

1XRTT RC3/SO55  25.0 1.270 1.435 -27.27 -26.83

EVDO    24.9 1.270 1.430 -28.56 -28.49

HAC portion 
 Average Power 99% Bandwidth 26dB Bandwidth Conducted Bandedge)

 ( Mid Channel) ( Mid Channel) ( Mid Channel) Low Channel High Channel

Cellular 
1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +F-SCH)  24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.38 -19.63

1XRTT RC3/SO55  24.9 1.270 1.435 -16.12 -19.14

PCS 
1XRTT RC3/SO32 ( +F-SCH)  24.9 1.265 1.430 -29.63 -28.53

1XRTT RC3/SO55  25.0 1.270 1.430 -27.27 -26.83



  
Keun- Ho Park - HCT 
  
================================================================= 
  
박근호 배상 
  
(주)현대교정인증기술원 제품인증팀 SAR Part 
경기도 이천시 부발읍 아미리 산 136-1(467-701) 
  
Mr. Keun-ho Park   - Assistant Manager 
EMC/Telecom Team, SAR Part 
Product Compliance Division 
HYUNDAI C-Tech (HCT) 
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si, 
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701) 
  
Tel.: + 82 31 639 8518 / 8517 / 8565 
Fax.: + 82 31 639 8535 / 8525 
H.P.: +82 11 479 8816 
e-mail:  khpark@hct.co.kr 
http :// www.hct.co.kr 
  
*** Have a nice day~~~~~ 
  

�

8/1/2006


